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Jerome May

Dear Mr. May:

At its meeting on September 22, 2015, the State Ethics Commission ("Commission") considered
your request for a waiver ofthe fine imposed for failing to fie your 2015 Financial Disclosure Statement
("FDS") by the May 15,2015 deadline. The Commission considered your explanation for the delay in fiing
your FDS and determined to reduce the assessed fine to $150.00. Please remit a check in the amount of
$150.00 to the Commission within two weeks of receiving this letter. The check should be made out to:
State of New Jersey.

The Commission reminds you to ensure that your 2016 FDS is fied by the May 15, 2016 deadline.
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
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